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Message 

From: Helen Rose [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BO HF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=H ELEN.ROSEE7D64DA1-9DB6-4763-A656-74387B828F6A] 

Sent: 26 Jul 2012 10:22:19 
To: Jarnail A Singh [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=Ja rnai l.a. si ngh6ceada bd-67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847] 
Subject: RE: Disclosure Officer for Horizon 

Morning Jarnail 

Sorry I missed your call earlier, my plans would be to initially have a chat with you to clarify and understand exactly what 
you are looking for and what parts of old cases will be relevant and useful. I am going to document this with any initial 
deadlines (I will then send back to you to ensure that I haven't missed anything). Then once I have completed the old 
cases I can set out a process for adding and understanding any new cases arising. 

Do you have a list of any previous cases with Horizon issues that we have defended? Are we just looking at cases that 
have been defended via the courts or any that have been challenged through the contracts team? 

regards 

Security Team 
3rd Floor 
Clippers Quay 
SALFORD 
M50 3NW 

Mobile:) GRO Mobex: _GRO 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 25 July 2012 17:03 
To: Joanne Hancock 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Helen Rose 
Subject: RE: Disclosure Officer for Horizon 

Joanne 

Thank you I will be in touch with Helen very shortly. 

Jarnoil. 

._. _.... ....._. _....._ _....._. _ . . ......... . . ......... . . . ....... ......... , . ......... .......... ......... , . ,......... . ......... . . ...._... . ......... . ....... ....,....... 

From: Joanne Hancock 
Sent: 25 July 2012 16:37 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Helen Rose 
Subject: Disclosure Officer for Horizon 

Jarnail 

Further to our recent conversations and my last voicemail, please be advised that Helen Rose from the POL Security 

Team has been nominated. 

If you could contact Helen at the earliest opportunity to discuss requirements I would be grateful. 

Many thanks. 

Jo 

POL-0142791 
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Joanne Hancock 
Senior Security Programme Manager 
Grapevine 
Post Office Ltd 

GRO -Mobex___~Ro___. 
GRO [MobeN GRQ 

G07, Ground Floor, 
Future Walk, Chesterfield S49 1PF 

post.office.securit O 

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution isprohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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